
    

 

AGENDA 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

          February 21, 2017  
442 N. Cedar Lake Road 

To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of February 6, 2017 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 

 Community Development  

 Human Resources and Finance 

 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 

o Front End Loader Maintenance 

o Soft Starter for Pump #3 

o Work Order for Review of Sewer Televising Video 

 Building and Zoning 

 Special Events 

 Police 

 Administration 

 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 

 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

7. ADJOURN  

 

 



  2.1 
  DRAFT 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
          February 6, 2017  

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS 
CALLED TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:14  P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
Present: Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Mandelman, Newby, Patel 
Absent: None 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of January 16, 2017 
Trustee Newby moved, Seconded by Trustee Frye, to approve the Minutes of the 
Committee of the Whole Meeting of January 16, 2017. Upon a unanimous voice vote, 
the Mayor declared the motion carried 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
NONE 

 
4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 
 Community Development  
 Human Resources and Finance 
 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 

o Easement for a Water Main System (Raymond Park) 
Public Works Director Adam Wedoff recommended accepting an easement 
agreement with the Round Lake Area Park District for a permanent easement and 
temporary easement at Raymond Park. The purpose will be for constructing a second 
CLCJASW connection point, pumping station and water main connection.  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Cedar Lake Road Intergovernmental Agreement with Lake County 
PWD Wedoff recommended approving an intergovernmental agreement with Lake 
County for work along Cedar Lake Road. The scope of the project includes 
replacement of the culvert under Cedar Lake Road and then the reconstruction and 
widening of CLR to Nippersink Road, South to Route 120. PWD Wedoff mentioned 
what the Villages portion of the work would consist of, and will be an estimated cost 
of $503,235.  The Work will be designed, bid, awarded and constructed by Lake 
County. The project is scheduled to be bid in March, construction beginning in May 
and completed this calendar year.  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 



COTW Minutes February 6, 2017 Page 2 

 
o Public Utility Easement – 420 Greenwood Drive 

PWD Wedoff recommend accepting a public utility easement agreement with St. Paul 
Evangelical Lutheran Church located at 420 Greenwood Drive, Round Lake Park, IL. 
The current property owner of 420 Greenwood Drive owns the property all the way to 
the centerline of Midland Drive. The easement will allow the Village to conduct work 
on Midland Drive in conjunction with the Midland Drive Water Main Replacement 
Project.  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Proposal for Street Light Upgrade Reimbursement  
PWD Wedoff stated that Electrical Solutions Network (ESN) contacted the Village to 
discuss LED upgrade incentives currently being offered by the State Department of 
Commerce. Director Wedoff explained that the Village already completed some LED 
retrofits in the downtown area. ESM stated that work could still be submitted to the 
DOC for incentives, which could be approximately $22,946.04 back to the Village. 
ESM is proposing the payment for filing be 12% of the amount received back to the 
Village 
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Lighting at Lift Stations 
PWD recommended purchasing supplies needed to install light poles and head at 
various lift station that don't have lighting. The light poles will make it much easier 
and safer for staff to work on these lift station during night time call outs.  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o ESRI License Renewal 
PWD Wedoff recommended renewing the Village license with Environmental 
Systems Research Institute (ESRI) for GIS software. The GIS software allows staff to 
track Village assets in a cloud based, real time view. Village utilities atlases are stored 
in GIS format as well as street sign information and fire hydrant information.  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Repairs to Lift Stations 
PWD Wedoff recommended accepting a proposal from Marc Kresmary Construction 
to complete repairs to lift stations. The repairs are needed maintenance and/or 
improvements to keep the lift stations running as best as possible. Three quotes were 
received with Marc Kresmary Construction being the lowest quote.  While doing site 
visits for estimating, one of the contractors noted that there was additional damage to 
one of the pump stations and staff noted that another needed work as well. Being that 
Marc Kresmary Construction was by far was the lowest original bid, staff requested 
an updated price from them for the additional work. PWD stated that work goes 
beyond the budgeted amount but staff feels they are repairs that need immediate 
attention and funds from the Repairs to Pumps and Lift Stations operating budget will 
be used to cover the overage  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 



COTW Minutes February 6, 2017 Page 3 

 
 

o 700 Railroad Avenue Controlled Burn 
PWD Wedoff recommended approving a proposal from McGinty Bros. Inc to 
complete a controlled burn of the Village owned property at 700 Railroad Ave. The 
area has become over gown with invasive plant species and needs to be rehabilitated. 
The Village is currently waiting for an Army Corps permit to be approved which will 
allow the Village to complete drainage repairs in the area as well.  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

 Building and Zoning 
 Special Events 
 Police 

o Paper Shredder  
Police Chief Gillette requested a new document shredder for the Police Department 
due to the existing shredder failing. He stated it is a critical appliance for the Police 
Department due to the sensitive and confidential information they deal with.  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

 Administration 
 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 
NONE 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
NONE 

 
7. ADJOURN  

 
Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Kraly to adjourn the Committee of the Whole 
meeting at 7:29 P.M. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried.  
 
APPROVED:   
 
_________________________    _________________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt     Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk     Village President   

 
 
 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: FRONT END LOADER MAINTENANCE Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends accepting a proposal from West Side Tractor Sales to perform a 4,000 hour 
service on the John Deere front end loader.  This is a routine maintenance service to flush fluids, 
change filters, and lubricate joints.  West Side Tractor is a licensed John Deere service center, 
was the dealer that the loader was purchased from, and has performed all service work on the 
loader since the Village has owned it.  Staff has been pleased with their work in the past. 
 
The cost of the service is quoted at $2,669.27 

Recommended Action
 
Accept a proposal from West Side Tractor Sales to perform a 4,000 hour service on the John 
Deere front end loader. 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s): 02/21/17 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:      Yes     X   No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
01-60-84-88408 $3,000.00
Item Requested $0.00 $1,334.64
Y-T-D Actual $896.21
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $3,000.00 $2,230.85
50-60-84-88408 $1,000.00
Item Requested $0.00 $1,334.63
Y-T-D Actual $660.13
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $1,000.00 $1,994.76

Grand Total $4,000.00 $4,225.61

Under
Request is over/under budget:

-
 
 









 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: SOFT STARTER FOR PUMP #3 Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends purchasing a new soft starter from Platt for pump #3 at Well #3.  Pump #3 at 
Well #3 is a high service pump that pumps water from the ground reservoir storage tanks to the 
water towers.  The soft starter that starts the pump has failed and is so old that the manufacturer 
no longer provides support for it.  Staff recommends replacing it with a new soft starter and 
obtained the following quotes: 
 
Platt    $3,857.99 
Grainger   $5,788.00 
Crescent Electric Supply $7,642.68 
 
Staff will remove the existing soft starter and install the new one. 

Recommended Action
 
Approve the purchase of a new soft starter from Platt for pump #3 at Well #3. 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):02/21/17 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:      Yes        No    X  N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $30,000.00

Item Requested $0.00 $3,857.99
YTD Actual $22,403.59
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-92-99204 $30,000.00 $26,261.58

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$3,738.42

-

 
 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: SEWER TELEVISING REVIEW Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends accepting a work order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc to complete a review of 
the sanitary sewer televising video produced as a part of the cleaning and televising contract with 
Pipeview America.  Pipeview has televised approximately 155,000 feet of Village sanitary 
sewers.  It now needs to be reviewed to find any breaks or problems in the pipe so they can be 
addressed. 
 
Baxter & Woodman has completed similar projects in the Village and staff is generally satisfied 
with their work.  The work order is attached. 

Recommended Action
 
Accept a work order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc to complete a review of sanitary sewer 
televising video. 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):02/21/17 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $2,898,581.00

Item Requested $45,000.00 $44,000.00
YTD Actual $319,069.66
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-81-88101 $2,943,581.00 $363,069.66

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$2,580,511.34

-

 
 






	1- 2017_02_21_COTW_Agenda
	2- 2017_02_06_COTW_Minutes
	2017_02_06_COTW_Minutes

	3- Loader Maintenance
	02-21-17 AIS Loader Maintenance
	02-21-17 Loader Maintenance - Support Doc

	4- Soft Starter for Pump #3
	02-21-17 AIS Soft Starter for Pump #3
	02-21-17 Soft Starter for Pump #3 - Support Doc

	5- Sewer Televising Review
	02-21-17 AIS Sewer Televising Review
	02-21-17 Sewer Televising Review - Support Doc


